Csr4 BLR (IN)

From: "BCD TRAVEL INDIA PVT.LTD" <opsbir@bcdtravel.in>

Sent: 01 March 2023 17:04

To: Csr4 BLR (IN)

Subject: KUTTETHUR GOPALAKRISHNA/SRINIDHI MR 12MAR2023 BEY

BCD TRAVEL INDIA PVT.LTD

LEVEL 3, PLOT NO. 58, 100 FEET ROAD,

INDIRA NAGAR,
BANGALORE 560038

INDIA

TELEPHONE: 91 80 67580894

EMAIL: OPSBLRE@BCDTRAVEL. IN
HOTEL MOVENPICK HOTEL BEIRUT

LOCATION: CHARLES DE GAULLE STREET,

BEIRUT, 6908
LEBANON

BOOKING REF: WD56D4
DATE: 01 MARCH 2023

KUTTETHUR GOPALAKRISHNA/SRINIDHI MR

SUN 12 MARCH 2023

RAUCHE 2038 CHECK-IN: 12 MAR
CHECK-OUT: 31 MAR

HOTEL BOOKING REF: B4Q4XCB512

RESERVATION CONFIRMED

(GUARANTEE GIVEN)

RATE: 157.70 USD PER NIGHT STARTING 12MAR23 FOR 10 NIGHT (S)
149.40 USD PER NIGHT STARTING 22MAR23 FOR 9 NIGHT(S)
3242.98 USD TOTAL RATE STARTING 12MAR2023 FOR 19 NIGHT(S)

ROOM TYPE:

TELEPHONE:
FAX:
CANCELLATION POLICY:

EXXONMOBIL AHBO EP -CHAIN DISCOUNT
CLASSIC TWIN
MAXIMUM OCCUPANCY - 3 PEOPLE PER ROOM

WIFI IN THE COMMUNAL AREAS - WIFI
IN YOUR ROOM

220/240 V AC - AIR
CONDITIONING

BLACKOUT CURTAINS - FREE
IN-ROOM MINERAL WATER

HAIR DRYER IN BEDROOM - IRON
IN ROOM

IRONING BOARD AND FLAT-IRON - SAFE

DEPOSIT BOX IN ROOM

TURN DOWN SERVICE -
ACCESSIBLE BATHROOM

MANUAL TEMPERATURE CONTROL -
OPENING WINDOWS

WORK DESK IN ALL ROOMS =
BATHTUB

HAIR DRYER IN BATHROOM &
MAKE-UP/MAGNIFYING MIRROR

TOILETS =
AUDIBLE SMOKE ALARMS IN ROOMS

CHAIN DISCOUNT

(OCCUPANCY: 1 ADULT)

961/1/869666

961/1/809326

NO CANCELLATION CHARGE APPLIES PRIOR TO
12:00(LOCAL TIME), UP TO 1 DAY PRIOR TO
ARRIVAL. BEYOND THAT TIME, THE FIRST
NIGHT WILL BE CHARGED.
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